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T R A N S M I T T A L  C O V E R  S H E E T

DATE: December 9, 2024 

PAGE: 1 of 2   (INCLUDING THIS PAGE) 

TO: ALL CONTRACTORS 

FROM: ROBBIE STROM 

PROJECT:     MID-ISLAND BEACH ACCESS PARK - NORTHSIDE 
FOR THE TOWN OF DAUPHIN ISLAND 
GMC PROJECT NO. CMOB230054 

RE: ADDENDUM #2 

PLEASE COMPLETE BELOW AND RETURN IMMEDIATELY. 

Ashley Morris 
Email: Ashley.Morris@gmcnetwork.com 

I, the undersigned, hereby acknowledge receipt of this Addendum. 

Authorized Representative of Contractor Date 

Company Name Telephone 

Contractor’s License Number (if applicable) 

mailto:Ashley.Morris@gmcnetwork.com
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ADDENDUM NUMBER 2
MID-ISLAND BEACH ACCESS PARK - NORTHSIDE 
FOR 
THE TOWN OF DAUPHIN ISLAND 

GMC PROJECT NO. CMOB230054 

1. Revisions to Project Manual

1.1 The following revisions are hereby added as Addendum No. 1 to the referenced Project Manual and 
Plans and shall be considered when preparing bids. 

2. Contractor Questions

2.1 Is the crosswalk striping on this project, that crosses Bienville Blvd. or the Southside? Showing 
required on the Northside but no quantities. 
The crosswalk, illuminated signs and warning signs within Bienville Blvd. will all be put in as part of the 
Southside project and not included in the Northside.  

2.2 Is there a more detail on the building slab? any rebar, thickness, slab footing? I looked in the back of 
the spec book and it seems there isn't enough info but I could be wrong. 
The building foundation will be a crushed aggregate pad.  No concrete or rebar is included.  Pad is to 
be placed in accordance with the Note 1, found on Sheet C-101.  Finished elevation shall be 6.07’. 
Building plans are included in the project manual for reference. 

2.3 How does the parking space striping get paid? How does the Handicap guys and the blue striping get 
paid?   
All parking lot striping (including ADA spaces) shall be subsidiary of Item 6, Permeable Pavers.  The 
ADA required sign postings and concrete wheel stops (2) are to also be provided as part of Item 
6. Permeable Pavers shall be installed in accordance with the full depth buildup of the “Turfstone
Paver Detail” as shown on sheet C-902.

2.4 Is the striping in the parking lot Cl. 1 or Cl. 2? 
Parking stripe shall be white, class 1, type B and ADA stripe, hatching and markings shall be blue, class 
1, type B in reference to ALDOT Section 701. 

3. Acknowledgement of Receipt

3.1 Receipt of Addendum shall be acknowledged in two ways: 

3.1.1 Note on (EJCDC C-410) Bid Form of the Project Manual – Bidder acknowledges receipt of 
“Addendum No. 2” and date of “December 9, 2024”. 

AND 
3.1.2 EMAIL GMC ashley.morris@gmcnetwork.com with the signed transmittal which confirms the 

addendum has been received and is legible. 
4. Conclusion

4.1 This is the end of Addendum Number 2, dated Monday, December 9, 2024.
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	Goodwyn Mills Cawood
	11 North Water Street
	Mobile, Alabama 36602
	DATE:   December 9, 2024
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